*People v. Ferrigno.* 06PDJ091. November 7, 2006. Attorney Regulation. The Presiding Disciplinary Judge approved a Conditional Admission of Misconduct submitted by the parties and disbarred Respondent Kenny J. Ferrigno (Attorney Registration No. 23180) from the practice of law, effective December 7, 2006. Respondent signed a plea agreement acknowledging that he violated 47 U.S.C. 605(a) and 47 U.S.C. 605(e). Specifically, Respondent sold 2,604 DSS-card reprogramming devices that enabled the purchaser to decrypt satellite signals from DirecTV satellites. Respondent received a sentence of one year and one day in federal custody as a result of his plea. Respondent thereafter requested that the Supreme Court of Illinois strike his name from the Roll of Attorneys and they granted his request. The People sought the same discipline imposed by the Supreme Court of Illinois as Respondent engaged in conduct constituting grounds for discipline pursuant to C.R.C.P. 251.5(b) and (d), and violated Colo. RPC 8.4(b) and (c).